
From: Louise Goodchild
To:
Subject: RE: ABC Advice from Goodchild, Louise [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Monday, 13 November 2017 4:41:22 PM

Dear
The following are my available days as things stand today – please check again as currently the
end of year fever has hit and everyone wants everything done before Xmas:
20, 22, 30 November 2017.
7,8, 18, 20 December 2017
Thanks again.
Kind regards
Louise Goodchild
Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place 
SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY 

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944
Mobile

_________________

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

_________________

The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and privileged. Any unauthorised use of its
contents (including any attachments) is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please advise by
phone or reply e-mail, then delete this e-mail. Thank you.

From:  [mailto: abc.net.au]
Sent: Friday, 10 November 2017 3:28 PM
To: Louise Goodchild 
Subject: RE: ABC Advice from Goodchild, Louise [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Hi Louise
Thanks for your email. I’ve been waiting to hear from you re. your availability to meet with 

– see my email below – I can be available from 4 December (I’m on leave from 20/11
to 1/12). Although, if you have an earlier date that works and  can attend, we should go with
that date.

From: Louise Goodchild [mailto:louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 3:03 PM
To:  < abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: ABC Advice from Goodchild, Louise [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Hi 
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Haven’t heard from you for a week or so – assuming you are busy flying around…
How are things going?
Cheers
L
Louise Goodchild
Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place 
SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY 

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944
Mobile: 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 10:57 AM
To: Goodchild Assistant <gassistant@fjc.net.au>
Cc: goodchild@fjc.net.au
Subject: RE: ABC Advice from Goodchild, Louise [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Hi Louise
Thank you for the advice below. I hope you are feeling better by now?

Kind regards

From: Goodchild Assistant [mailto:gassistant@fjc.net.au] 
Sent: Monday, 16 October 2017 1:55 PM
To:  < abc.net.au>
Cc: goodchild@fjc.net.au
Subject: ABC Advice from Goodchild, Louise
Dear 
Ms Goodchild has asked me to forward this to you and she apologises for the delay. She has
been very unwell for the last ten days and was unable to complete her advice to you until today.
She expects to be in chambers tomorrow.
Kind regards,
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Assistant to Louise Goodchild
Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000
DX 450 SYDNEY
Tel (02) 9229 7379
Mob: 

-

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may
contain legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to
disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your
system. The ABC does not represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus
free. Before opening any attachment you should check for viruses. The ABC's liability is
limited to resupplying any email and attachments.

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
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